AT 220900194~

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Fwd: MAK Lubricants offer-- > Sep'22- Jindal Aluminium

AT

e

Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> Wed S§p 21, 2022 at % 16 PM
i
(

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Be/ow Brice.ome. bl
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Dear Rupesh,

To process the price of Sl No. 13.

Bes{ Wishes,

Rajqopal C. Sarda.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: ritabrata pandey (e ‘TIE}) <ritabratapandey@bbaraipatiole
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Dear\sir. | ;Jﬂ) bMﬂ

As discussed, please find below our current month offer rate. v ’f’

Regards L/\]\\&l’) {Y)

Date: Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 5:57 PM ;
Subjccl Fwd: MAK Lubrlcants offer—- > Sop 22- Jlndal Alumlnlum o s B TR, FIRE & U‘y

Ritabrata Pand MAQ ,.(‘E/
itabrata Pandey
\ (<
Get Outinok for Android ‘D\&C ?/i
| @9)0
X\f\ﬁ
From: ritabrata pandey ( ﬁ’?ﬂaﬂ Cﬂ% <ritabratapandey@bharatpelroleum.i /L’V
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September, 2022, ‘|6 43 C\\
To: purchase . <purch i : eom> b
Cc: Vijay Kumar Singh . <vksingh@jindalaluminium.c ; . ] iminim.com>; rajgopal@jindalaluminum.com

<rajgepal@jindalaluminium.com=; nllesh s karpe ( 51@52 Wﬁ <nileshskarpe@bharatpetroleum.in>
Subject: MAK Lubricants offer-- > Sep'22- Jindal Aluminium

Dear Sir,
Greetings from MAK Lubricants.

We are pleased to offer of material for the current month i.e. Sep’22. We are hopeful you'll find our offer attractive and give us a chance to meet your oil
and grease requirements.

Revised
S| No. BPCL Equivalent Product Discou.nted cast srogl .NEt

Basic (9%) (9%) Price/Ltr

Price/Ltr
1 MAK ULTRA SUPREME 15W/40 - Barrel 138.00 X12.42 X12.42 X162.84
2 MAK AMOCAM ALS 220 BRL X 245.00 % 22.05 X22.05 %289.10
3 MAK LANTHAX EP2 - CASK % 280.00 X25.20 25.20 % 330.40
4 MAK AMOCAM 220 - Barrel X128.00 X 11.52 X11.52 X 151.04
5 MAK AMOCAM 320 - Barrel %128.00 X 11.52 X 11.52 X151.04
6 MAK AMOCAM 460 - Barrel 3138.00 X12.42 312.42 X 162.84
7 MAK HYDROL 12- BARREL X115.00 X10.35 % 10.35 % 135.70
8 MAK HYDROL P 46 - BARREL X130.00 %11.70 X11.70 %153.40
9 MAK METAMOL. 68 - BARREL % 135.00 X12.15 X12.15 % 159.30
10 MAK METAMOL 220 - BARREL X 145.00 %13.05 X13.05 2171.10
11 MAK SHEROL B - Barrel X 138.00 212.42 X 12.42 162.84
12 MAK HYDROL HLP 46 - Barrel X108.00 "%9.72 X9.72 X127.44
13 MAK HIYDROL HLP-68 - Barre! 150, X1 ODWD‘G@?M&\ z 131%7
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Quotation/Proforma Invoice

AGGARWAL BEARINGS HOUSE

Shop No. 58-59 Shanthalka Shopping Com., Industrial Area Opp. Relaxo Foot Wear

Bhiwadi -301019 Distt. Alwar ( Raj.)

GSTIN : 08ACXPG1699L2ZN AGGARWAL
Tel. : 9875255355, 7412811155 email : aggarwalbearingshouse@gmail.com g :

Party Details : Quotation No. : Quotation/977
Jindal Aluminium Ltd Dated » 21/09/2022
SP-2/333, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHIWADI Transport . by Hand
Rajasthan, 301019 Vehicle No. ;
Special Note
GSTIN / UIN 08AAACI4324M1ZH
S.N, |Description of Goods HSN/SAC Tax % |STOCK Qty. |Unit List Price | Dis% Q \\DQ&/ Amount(’ )
Code p\ﬂ{A ol
{
1. | Hydrolube AW68 H209L ( APAR ) 2710 18% 209.00| Ltr, 119.00/ 0.00 % 119.00 29,347.78
£\
\N({W \ 29,347.78
Add : Rounded Off (+) A 0.22
A\ o\
Grand Total 209.00 Ltr. ‘gv \ ) 29,348.00

Rupees Twenty Nine Thousand Three Hundred Forty Eight Only

Terms & Conditions

Bank - Punjab National Bank
A/c No. - 3993008700000199
[FSC CODE- PUNB0399300
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Receiver's Signature

For AGGARWAL BEARINGS HOUSE

Authorised Signatory




Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Meminiur

Servo lube offer.
1 message

N : . ;
Rajender Sharma <shubhamlubes@gmail.com> \ D{ILW Wed, Sep 21, 2022 at 2:38 PM
To: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> v)

Dear Sir, /

The best rate for your required product servo HILP 68-@141/Itr.

Regards, b‘/s),)@)(
Abhishek Sharma n )
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